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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of
the registrant under any of the following provisions (see General Instruction A.2. below):

[ 1 Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425).

[ 1 Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12).

[ ] Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act
(17 CFR 240-14d-2(b)).

[ ] Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act
(17 CFR 240-13e-4(c)).
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Item 3.01. Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

On April 19, 2012, based on information provided by RCM Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”), the staff (the “Staff”) of
the Listing Qualifications Department of the Nasdaq Stock Market, LLC (the “Nasdaq”) provided a letter to the

Company indicating (i) its determination that the Company violated Nasdaq Listing Rule 5605(c)(2)(a)(ii) (the “Rule”)
and (ii) that based on actions taken to remedy the violation, the Company has regained compliance with the Rule.

The Staff’s determination was based on the fact that, prior to his resignation from the Audit Committee of the
Company’s Board of Directors (the “Audit Committee”) on April 2, 2012, Richard D. Machon, was not eligible to serve
on the Audit Committee pursuant to the Rule, due to the fact that from April 1, 2010 to February 12, 2012, an entity of
which Mr. Machon is a principal received consulting fees of approximately $55,000 from the Company. As a result,
Mr. Machon was no longer independent under Rule 10A-3(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
and thus the Company violated the audit committee composition requirement for continued listing on The Nasdaq
Stock Market.

However, the Staff’s April 19, 2012 letter to the Company indicated that following Mr. Machon’s resignation from the
Audit Committee, the Company has regained compliance with the Rule and, subject to satisfaction of applicable
disclosure requirements that are satisfied by the filing of this Form 8-K, the Company had regained compliance with
the Rule and the matter is now closed.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

RCM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

By:/s/ Kevin D. Miller
Kevin D. Miller
Chief Financial
Officer, Treasurer
and
Secretary

Dated: April 20, 2012
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